
Kiteley, Alana

' From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:38 AM
To: tristan.laycock@canada.ca
Cc: Nathoo, Fames; Zimmerman, Shannon; Kiteley, Alana
Subject: Chartrand PPEs China

Hi there - just reading that Chartrand has had a hard time getting PPEs and went to China himself to acquire some. Just
want to make sure we've offered to FN leaders the same thing that we offered to provinces re flight assistance?

Also is the ISC stockpile part of NESS? How do PPEs for FN communities fit into the allocation formula?

Thanks friend!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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